
D R A F T 
Yolo County Housing  

Yolo County, California 
 

January 24, 2013 
 

MINUTES 
 

The Yolo County Housing met on the 24th day of January, 2013, in regular session in its 
Chambers in the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, 
California at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Present:    Cecilia Aguiar-Curry; Skip Davies; Mark Johannessen; Rita Eisenstat; Helen   
Thomson  

  

Absent:    Evonne Chaney  

  

Staff Present:  Lisa Baker, Executive Director  

  Daniel Cederborg, Agency Counsel  

  Julie Dachtler, Clerk  
 

             

2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 1. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 2. Consider approval of the agenda. 

  

Minute Order No. 13-01: Approved agenda as submitted. 
 
MOTION: Aguiar-Curry. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-
Curry, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: 
Chaney. 

 3. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address 
the Housing Authority on subjects not otherwise on the agenda 
relating to Housing Authority business. The Board reserves the right to 
impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any 
individual speaker. There was none. 

 4. Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for Calendar Year 2013    



  

Minute Order No. 13-02: Elected Commissioner Cecilia Aguiar-Curry 
as Chair for 2013. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, 
Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney. 

 

  

Minute Order No. 13-03: Elected Commissioner Skip Davies as Vice-
Chair for 2013. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 

 5. Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution Amending the 
Housing Choice Voucher Payment Standards Used for the Housing 
Voucher Program to Conform with HUD legal Requirements (Krager, 
Jimenez-Perez and Baker) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 13-04: Approved recommended action by 
Resolution No. 13-01. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, 
Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

 

  

Minute Order No. 13-04: Approved Agenda Item No. 6 and moved 
Agenda Item No. 7 to the Regular Agenda. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

 6. Review and Approve Minutes for the Meeting of December 13, 2012    

  
Approved the minutes for the meeting of December 13, 2012 on 
Consent.  



 7. Review and Approve Annual Meeting Calendar for 2013 (Baker)    

  

Minute Order No. 13-05: Changed the August 15, 2013 meeting to 
August 22, 2013 and approved all the other 2013 meeting 
dates except for the meetings in April, May and September. These 
dates will be brought back to the Board at the next scheduled 
hearing for adoption. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

 

 8. Consider Adoption of Resolutions Authorizing Approval of Standard 
Agreement Numbers 12-OMS-977 (RD) for Madison Migrant Center 
and 12-OMS-976 (RD) for Davis Migrant Center (Stern and Baker) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 13-06: Approved recommended action by 
Resolution Nos. 13-02 and 13-03. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, 
Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

 9. Review and Approve Proposed Agency Reorganization of the 
Agricultural Housing, Real Estate Services Divisions and creating the 
new Facility Services Department; Authorizing new Organization Chart 
and Authorizing the Executive Director to Implement the 
Reorganization (Baker, Holt, Stern, Krager and Ichtertz) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 13-07: Approved recommended action to include 
the flexibility of the two part-time positions and ratified the lay-offs. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, 
Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

 10. Receive Oral Report from Executive Director Regarding Federal 
Budget Status (Baker) 

 

  
Received Oral Report from the Executive Director regarding the 
Federal Budget status.   



 11. Receive comments from Executive Director.  

  
The Executive Director referred to the new 2013 Yolo County 
Housing calendar they created.   

 12. Receive comments from Commissioners.  

  
Commissioner Aguiar-Curry expressed her appreciation to staff in 
resolving the El Rio housing issues promptly and efficiently.   

ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

Next meeting scheduled for: February 21, 2013.  

 
______________________________

Cecilia Aguiar-Curry, Chair
Yolo County Housing

______________________________ 
Julie Dachtler, Clerk 
Yolo County Housing 
  
 



           

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING

AGENDA & SUPPORTING MATERIALS 

January 24, 2013 

 
YOLO COUNTY HOUSING 

HOUSING COMMISSION

CECILIA AGUIAR-CURRY
EVONNE CHANEY

SKIP DAVIES
RITA EISENSTAT

MARK JOHANNESSEN
BRETT LEE (ALTERNATE)
HELEN M. THOMSON

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS 
625 COURT STREET, ROOM 206 
WOODLAND, CALIFORNIA 95695 

LISA A. BAKER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SONIA CORTES
AGENCY COUNSEL 

             



2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. Consider approval of the agenda.  
 

3. Public Comment : Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any
individual speaker.

 

 

4.   Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for Calendar Year 2013
 

PUBLIC HEARING
 

5.   Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution Amending the Housing Choice Voucher
Payment Standards Used for the Housing Voucher Program to Conform with HUD legal
Requirements (Krager, Jimenez-Perez and Baker)

 

CONSENT AGENDA
 

6.   Review and Approve Minutes for the Meeting of December 13, 2012
 

7.   Review and Approve Annual Meeting Calendar for 2013 (Baker)
 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

8.   Consider Adoption of Resolutions Authorizing Approval of Standard Agreement Numbers
12-OMS-977 (RD) for Madison Migrant Center and 12-OMS-976 (RD) for Davis Migrant
Center (Stern and Baker)

 

9.   Review and Approve Proposed Agency Reorganization of the Agricultural Housing, Real
Estate Services Divisions and creating the new Facility Services Department; Authorizing new
Organization Chart and Authorizing the Executive Director to Implement the Reorganization
(Baker, Holt, Stern, Krager and Ichtertz)

 

10. Receive Oral Report from Executive Director Regarding Federal Budget Status (Baker)  
 

11. Receive comments from Executive Director.  
 

12. Receive comments from Commissioners.  
 



             

ADJOURNMENT
 

Next meeting scheduled for: February 21, 2013.
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted February 18, 2013 by 5:00
p.m. at the following places:
 

On the bulletin board at the east entrance of the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625
Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board outside the Board of Supervisors Chambers, Room 206 in the Erwin W.
Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, California; and

 

On the bulletin board of Yolo County Housing, 147 West Main Street, Woodland, California.
 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda will be posted no later than January 18,
2013 by 5:00 p.m. as follows:
 

On the Yolo County website: www.yolocounty.org.
 

Julie Dachtler, Clerk
Yolo County Housing

 

NOTICE
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal
Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format
should contact the Clerk of the Board for further information. In addition, a person with a disability
who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
participate in a public meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Clerk of the Board as soon
as possible and at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Clerk of the Board may be reached at
(530) 666-8195 or at the following address:
 

Clerk of the Yolo County Housing Board
625 Court Street, Room 204

Woodland, CA 95695
 

 

http://www.yolocounty.org


 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
 

Meeting Date:  January 24, 2013    To: County Counsel                             
Yolo County Housing                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for Calendar Year 2013    

  

Minute Order No. 13-02: Elected Commissioner Cecilia Aguiar-Curry as Chair for 2013. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Eisenstat, 
Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney. 

 

  4. 



   

Yolo County Housing   4.           
Meeting Date: 01/24/2013  

Information
SUBJECT
Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for Calendar Year 2013

Attachments
Att. A. Staff Report

Form Review
Form Started By: Julie Dachtler Started On: 01/18/2013 03:46 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2013 



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all

Yolo County Housing 
  Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director

147 W. Main Street     Woodland:    (530) 662-5428
  WOODLAND, CA 95695     Sacramento: (916) 444-8982

    TTY:             (800) 545-1833, ext. 626        

DATE: January 24, 2013

TO: YCH Housing Commission

FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Election of Chair and Vice Chair for 2013

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Commissioners:

1. Elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson of the Housing Commission for
for the calendar year 2013.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:
The Agency’s by-laws require, and good governance demands, that the Agency elect a Chair 
and Vice Chairperson  from among its members to serve the Housing Commission. Staff 
recommends that, as the Housing Commission is new, that the Chair and Commissioners 
consider appointing an ad-hoc subcommittee to determine the best process for future 
selections and elections.

FISCAL IMPACT:
No fiscal impact.

CONCLUSION:
It is recommended that the Housing Commission elect the officer positions of
Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson.



 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
 

Meeting Date:  January 24, 2013    To: County Counsel                             
Yolo County Housing                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution Amending the Housing Choice 
Voucher Payment Standards Used for the Housing Voucher Program to Conform with 
HUD legal Requirements (Krager, Jimenez-Perez and Baker) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 13-04: Approved recommended action by Resolution No. 13-01. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Eisenstat, 
Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

  5. 



   

Yolo County Housing   5.           
Meeting Date: 01/24/2013  

Information
SUBJECT
Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution Amending the Housing Choice Voucher Payment
Standards Used for the Housing Voucher Program to Conform with HUD legal Requirements (Krager,
Jimenez-Perez and Baker)

Attachments
Att. A. Staff Report
Att. B. Resolution

Form Review
Form Started By: Lupita Ramirez Started On: 01/18/2013 03:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2013 



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all

Yolo County Housing

Lisa A Baker, Executive Director
147 W Main Street                                                  Woodland:    (530) 662-5428
Woodland, CA 95695                                            Sacramento: (916) 444-8982         
                                                                                   TTY:   (800) 545-1833, ext. 626        

DATE: January 24, 2013

TO: YCH Housing Commission

FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director

PREPARED BY: Irma Jimenez-Perez, Housing Assistance Supervisor, Marianne 
Krager, Director of Operations

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution Amending the 
Housing Choice Voucher Program Payment Standards Used for 
the Housing Voucher Program to Conform with HUD Legal
Requirements

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

That the Housing Commission:

1. Open the public hearing and take testimony from the public; and
2. Close the public hearing; and
3. After reviewing the testimony and the proposed payment standard and 

after making any changes; 
4. Adopt the Resolution Amending the Payment Standard for the Housing

Choice Voucher Program; and
5. Authorize the Executive Director to implement new Payment Standards

Effective January 1, 2013

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION:

Yolo County Housing (YCH) must establish a Payment Standard schedule to calculate the 
monthly housing assistance payment sent to landlords on behalf of families participating in 
the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program. HUD publishes the Fair Market Rents for 
each market area in the United States. Part 982.503 of Title 24 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (24 CFR) requires housing agencies adopt a payment standard for each Fair 
Market Rent (FMR) area in the agency’s jurisdiction for each unit size (the unit size is 
measured by the number of bedrooms). The payment standard amount must be established 
at any level between 90 percent and 110 percent of the published FMR for that unit size 



Page 2

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all

based on market conditions. A single payment standard may be established for the whole 
FMR area of YCH’s jurisdiction or a separate payment standard may be established for 
each designated part of the FMR area. 

In October 2007, the Board of Commissioners created two separate payment standards. 
One payment standard was created for the area covered by the City of Davis, and one for 
the balance of cities and unincorporated areas in Yolo County. Currently, the payment 
standards are set at 110% of the FY 2012 FMR for the City of Davis, and at 100% of the 
FMR for the balance of the county.

HUD Published FY 2013 FMR on October 1, 2012. The FMR for Yolo County decreased by 
3.39% for zero-bedroom units and by approximately 1.24% for one-bedroom units. Two 
bedroom units increased approximately 9.1% three bedroom units by 10.3% for three-
bedroom units and four, five and six-bedroom units by approximately 21%. YCH cannot 
maintain a payment standard lower than 90% of the FMR without HUD approval. Current 
federal changes to the FMR trigger the requirement for YCH to review and update its 
Payment Standards in order to conform to the law.

As part of the process of establishing new payment standards, staff researched current 
market conditions in a two-fold manner. During the 2012 summer, YCH Staff conducted a 
rent survey of a random sample of non-assisted rental units in Yolo County. Staff also 
reviewed current rents charged by landlords to families participating in the HCV program to 
determine marketability prior to proposing new payment standards. The proposed standards 
are based on the data analysis mentioned above as well as a review of rents to determine 
how to be the most cost effective, marketable program while impacting the least number of 
families. Staff also took into consideration other factors that may adversely change the 
funding received from HUD, such as the possibility of future sequestration or a reduction of 
funding. Based on this analysis, YCH proposes to establish the 2013 payment standards as 
follows:

All Areas of the County Except the City of Davis:
Efficiency (Zero-Bedroom) - 95% of FMR
One-Bedroom Units -      100% of FMR
Two- Bedroom Units - 95% of FMR
Three-Bedroom Units -   95% of FMR
Four-Bedroom Units -      90% of FMR
Five-Bedroom Units -   90% of FMR
Six-Bedroom Units - 90% of FMR

City of Davis:
Efficiency (Zero-Bedroom) - 110% of FMR
One-Bedroom Units - 110% of FMR
Two- Bedroom Units - 110% of FMR
Three-Bedroom Units - 105% of FMR
Four-Bedroom Units -  100% of FMR
Five-Bedroom Units - 100% of FMR
Six-Bedroom Units at: 100% of FMR



Page 3

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all

The following tables outline  the 2013 Fair Market Rents (FMR) from HUD and the proposed 
new payment standards for YCH:

Yolo, CA HUD Metro FMR Area by Unit Bedrooms effective 10/1/2012

Bedroom Size 0 1 2 3 4 5 6
FMR $741 $801 $1082 $1594 $1860 $2139 $2418

Proposed Payment Standards effective 1/1/2013

Bedroom Size 0 1 2 3 4 5 6
City of Davis 815 881 1190 1674 1860 2139 2418

All Other Areas 704 801 1028 1514 1674 1926 2177

The following tables show the 2012 FMR and current YCH payment standards:

Yolo, CA HUD Metro Area 2012 FMR effective 10/1/2011

Bedroom Size 0 1 2 3 4 5 6
FMR 767 811 992 1445 1538 1769 1999

Payment Standards effective 1/1/2012
Bedroom Size 0 1 2 3 4 5 6
City of Davis 843 892 1091 1589 1691 1945 2198

All Other Areas 767 811 992 1445 1538 1769 1999

As stated above, proposed standards are based on current market study and rents already 
being paid by Voucher holders. In addition, for each unit rented, YCH is required to perform 
a rent reasonable test to ensure HCV participants are not charged a higher rent than other 
tenants who are not participating in the HCV program.  YCH engages in negotiation of the 
rent amount with the landlords, requesting it be lowered to a reasonable amount when the 
rent is determined too high. Any change that would result in a lowered amount of subsidy 
would be effective as of the second anniversary date of the contract, so there would be no 
immediate impacts to existing lease holders. The Payment Standards would be effective for 
all new leases immediately.

As part of the process of updating our Payment Standards, YCH published the proposed 
Payment Standards for a 30-day comment period as well as publishing a notice for the 
public hearing. Staff received no comments during the comment period. In addition, as this 
would potentially result in a change of rent, it meets the threshold of Significant change to 
the Agency Plan. As such, YCH also held a Resident Advisory Board (RAB) meeting on 
January 15, 2013 to present the proposed changes and take recommendations from the 



Page 4

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all

RAB. After discussion the RAB recommended that YCH proceed with the proposed 
changes as required by HUD regulations.

FISCAL IMPACT:
YCH has an Annual Contribution Contract with HUD to lease up to 1,727 vouchers; the 
current funding supports assistance for approximately 1,525 families at this time. Adopting 
the changes conforms to federal requirements.

CONCLUSION:
Staff recommends that the Housing Commission approve the recommended action.

Attachment: Resolution







 

  
 Yolo County Housing  
 Yolo County, California 
 
   To: Co. Counsel                                

Yolo County Housing         
    
 
  

 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    
 
Excerpt of Minute Order No.13-04 Item No.        6  , of the Yolo County Housing meeting of January 24, 2013. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. 
ABSENT: Chaney. 
 

Review and Approve Minutes for the Meeting of December 13, 2012    

  Approved the minutes for the meeting of December 13, 2012 on Consent. 

 

 6. 



   

Yolo County Housing   6.           
Meeting Date: 01/24/2013  

Information
SUBJECT
Review and Approve Minutes for the Meeting of December 13, 2012

Attachments
Att. A. Minutes

Form Review
Form Started By: Lupita Ramirez Started On: 01/18/2013 02:59 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2013 



Yolo County Housing December 13, 2012

D R A F T
Yolo County Housing 

Yolo County, California

December 13, 2012

MINUTES

The Yolo County Housing met on the 13th day of December, 2012, in regular session in its 
Chambers in the Erwin W. Meier Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, 
California at 2:00 p.m.

Present: Cecilia Aguiar-Curry; Skip Davies; Mark Johannessen; Rita Eisenstat; 
Evonne Chaney; Helen Thomson 

Staff Present: Lisa Baker, Executive Director 

Sonia Cortés, Agency Counsel 

Julie Dachtler, Clerk 

2:00 P.M. CALL TO ORDER

1. Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consider approval of the agenda.

Minute Order No. 12-38: Approved agenda as submitted.

MOTION: Aguiar-Curry. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, 
Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. 

3. Public Comment: Opportunity for members of the public to address the Housing Authority on 
subjects not otherwise on the agenda relating to Housing Authority business. The Board 
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any individual 
speaker. There was no public comment.

PRESENTATIONS

4. Presentation of Certificate of Completion to Family 
Self     Sufficiency Graduate Monica Valadez-
Arzaga.



Yolo County Housing December 13, 2012

Presented Certificate of Completion to Family Self Sufficiency Graduate Monica 
Valadez-Arzaga. 

5. Presentation YCH Year in Review.

Executive Director Lisa Baker presented YCH Year in Review. 

CONSENT AGENDA

Minute Order No. 12-39: Approved Consent Agenda Item Nos. 6-9.

MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, 
Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. 

6. Review and approve minutes for the meeting of October 18, 2012.   

Approved the October 18, 2012 Minutes on Consent. 

7. Receive and file correspondence from the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) participating in HUD listening session. (Baker)

  

Approved recommended action on Consent. 

8. Receive and file correspondence from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) regarding FSS Funding Award. (Baker)

  

Approved recommended action on Consent. 

9. Receive and file Financial Statements for the period ending September 30, 2012. 
(Stern)

  

Approved recommended action on Consent. 

REGULAR AGENDA



Yolo County Housing December 13, 2012

10. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding 2 x 2 meeting of November 14, 
2012 and Board of Governors meeting of December 11, 2012. (Baker)

Received oral report from Executive Director regarding 2 x 2 meeting of November 
14, 2012 and Board of Governors meeting of December 11, 2012. 

11. Review and approve proposed meeting date for January 2013. (Baker)   

Minute Order No. 12-40: Approved the next meeting for Thursday, January 24, 
2013 at 2:00 p.m.

MOTION: Davies. SECOND: Eisenstat. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Chaney, Davies, 
Eisenstat, Johannessen, Thomson. 

12. Receive oral report from Executive Director regarding budget status of State of 
California, Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) Office of 
Migrant Services (OMS) Migrant Centers. (Stern and Baker)

After receiving oral report from the Executive Director regarding budget status of 
State of California, Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) 
Office of Migrant Services (OMS) Migrant Centers, it was noted that this item will 
return to the Board at a future date. 

13. Receive comments from Executive Director.

There were no comments. 

14. Receive comments from Commissioners.

Commissioners Aguiar-Curry, Eisenstat and Thomson thanked the Executive 
Director for the recent tour of some YCH properties and were quite impressed with 
the facilities. The Executive Director presented the Board with a sample sign with 
the new logo. Commissioner Thomson wished everyone a happy holiday. 

ADJOURNMENT





 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
 

Meeting Date:  January 24, 2013    To: County Counsel                             
Yolo County Housing                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review and Approve Annual Meeting Calendar for 2013 (Baker)    

  

Minute Order No. 13-05: Changed the August 15, 2013 meeting to August 22, 2013 and 
approved all the other 2013 meeting dates except for the meetings in April, May and 
September. These dates will be brought back to the Board at the next scheduled hearing 
for adoption. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Eisenstat, 
Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

  7. 



   

Yolo County Housing   7.           
Meeting Date: 01/24/2013  

Information
SUBJECT
Review and Approve Annual Meeting Calendar for 2013 (Baker)

Attachments
Att. A. Calendar

Form Review
Form Started By: Lupita Ramirez Started On: 01/18/2013 03:01 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2013 



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all

Yolo County Housing 
  Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director

147 W. Main Street     Woodland:    (530) 662-5428
  WOODLAND, CA 95695     Sacramento: (916) 444-8982

    TTY:             (800) 545-1833, ext. 626        

DATE: January 24, 2013

TO: YCH Housing Commission

FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Review and Approve Annual Meeting Calendar for 2013

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

Staff recommends that the Housing Commission review and approve the Annual Meeting 
Calendar for the Housing Commission.

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION:
Yolo County Housing is required to meet at regular times. According to the by-laws of the 
YCH the Authority is required to hold an annual meeting. Based on availability and standard 
meeting dates, adjusted as necessary to meet the demands on time of the Commissioners, 
staff proposes that the Housing Commission adopt the following calendar, subject to further 
changes and adjustments by the Commissioners, for the 2013 calendar year:

 February 21, 2013
 March 28, 2013
 April 25, 2013
 May 16, 2013
 June 20, 2013
 July 25, 2013
 August 15, 2013
 September 19, 2013
 October 17, 2013
 November – no meeting
 December 19, 2013

FISCAL IMPACT
No additional fiscal impact. Meeting at regular times will keep YCH in compliance
with the requirements of its funding partners and will allow the YCH to conduct business
and make required reporting submissions on a timely basis.

CONCLUSION
In accordance with the Authority’s by-laws, current practice and the needs of YCH,
staff proposes that the Housing Commission approve the proposed calendar.



 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
 

Meeting Date:  January 24, 2013    To: County Counsel                             
Yolo County Housing                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Consider Adoption of Resolutions Authorizing Approval of Standard Agreement Numbers 
12-OMS-977 (RD) for Madison Migrant Center and 12-OMS-976 (RD) for Davis Migrant 
Center (Stern and Baker) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 13-06: Approved recommended action by Resolution Nos. 13-02 and 
13-03. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Davies. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Eisenstat, 
Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

  8. 



   

Yolo County Housing   8.           
Meeting Date: 01/24/2013  

Information
SUBJECT
Consider Adoption of Resolutions Authorizing Approval of Standard Agreement Numbers 12-OMS-977
(RD) for Madison Migrant Center and 12-OMS-976 (RD) for Davis Migrant Center (Stern and Baker)

Attachments
Att. A. Staff Report and Resolutions

Form Review
Form Started By: Lupita Ramirez Started On: 01/18/2013 03:13 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2013 



Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community development services for all

Yolo County Housing 
  Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director

147 W. Main Street     Woodland:    (530) 662-5428
  WOODLAND, CA 95695     Sacramento: (916) 444-8982

    TTY:             (800) 545-1833, ext. 626        

DATE: January 24, 2013

TO: YCH Housing Commission

FROM: Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director

SUBJECT: CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF 
STANDARD AGREEMENT NUMBERS 12-OMS-977 (RD) FOR MADISON MIGRANT 
CENTER AND 12-OMS-976 (RD) FOR DAVIS MIGRANT CENTER

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS: 

That the Housing Commission:

1. Adopt the Resolution Authorizing Adoption of Standard Agreement No.12-OMS-977 (RD) 
for the Madison Migrant Center located in the Township of Madison, Yolo County; and

2. Adopt the Resolution Authorizing Adoption of Standard Agreement No.12-OMS-976 (RD) 
for the Davis Migrant Center located in Yolo County; and

3. Authorize the Executive Director to Execute the Agreements

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION:

YCH manages migrant centers for the Department of Housing and Community Development, 
Office of Migrant Services (OMS).  Agreement Number 12-OMS-977 funds operation of housing for 
migratory workers and their families at the Madison Migrant Center in the Township Madison, 
County of Yolo. The contract amount for the FY 2012-2013 is $540,799. Agreement Number 12-
OMS-976 funds operation of housing for migratory workers and their families at the Davis Migrant 
Center in the County of Yolo. The contract amount for the FY 2012-2013 is $395,441.

YCH submitted budget requests in April, 2012, for a fiscal year beginning July 1, 2012. To date, we 
have been operating without a contract. OMS allows us to use rental receipts to cover costs until 
contracts are approved; however, as of December 31, 2012, we have exhausted receipts and must 
cover costs ourselves until approval of the 2012-2013 budget.

For the Madison Migrant Center, the budget request was for $645,423.  In early October, 
OMS returned with a “Final Negotiated Budget” of $531,039. After negotiations, the final 
amount is $540,799, which is $104,624 less than budget request. This amount is $104,926 
less than we received in last year’s agreement and requires us to use $37,118 (58% of total 
reserves)

For the Davis Migrant Center, the budget request was for $468,853.  In early October, OMS 
returned with a “Final Negotiated Budget” of $374,890. After negotiations, the final amount is 
$395, 441, which is $73,412 less than budget request. This amount is $74,117 less than we 
received in last year’s agreement and requires us to use $48,916 (75% of total reserves)



Housing Commission 
January 24, 2013
Page 2

There had been no correspondence or negotiation prior to sending YCH those budgets.  
YCH strongly objected to the OMS amounts and was able to negotiate the slightly higher 
funding level of the final agreements.  Some cost savings resulted from transferring 
allowable costs to USDA RD reserves while other savings will be the result of deferring 
maintenance and other belt tightening measures including a proposed restructuring of the 
division and personnel.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Failure to adopt this resolution will delay OMS contract payments.  YCH has OMS approval to use 
restricted migrant rent collection cash to cover costs incurred prior to full contract execution but 
those funds have been consumed.  We are currently operating the center with YCH funds.

CONCLUSION:

The Resolution is recommended for adoption.

Attachments:   12-OMS-977 (RD) Resolution

                        12-OMS-976 (RD) Resolution 

                        Agreement 12-OMS-977 (RD)

                        Agreement 12-OMS-976 (RD)























































 

Yolo County Housing  
Yolo County, California 

 
 

Meeting Date:  January 24, 2013    To: County Counsel                             
Yolo County Housing                                

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review and Approve Proposed Agency Reorganization of the Agricultural Housing, Real 
Estate Services Divisions and creating the new Facility Services Department; Authorizing 
new Organization Chart and Authorizing the Executive Director to Implement the 
Reorganization (Baker, Holt, Stern, Krager and Ichtertz) 

   

  

Minute Order No. 13-07: Approved recommended action to include the flexibility of the 
two part-time positions and ratified the lay-offs. 
 
MOTION: Thomson. SECOND: Johannessen. AYES: Aguiar-Curry, Davies, Eisenstat, 
Johannessen, Thomson. ABSENT: Chaney.  

 

  9. 



   

Yolo County Housing   9.           
Meeting Date: 01/24/2013  

Information
SUBJECT
Review and Approve Proposed Agency Reorganization of the Agricultural Housing, Real Estate Services
Divisions and creating the new Facility Services Department; Authorizing new Organization Chart and
Authorizing the Executive Director to Implement the Reorganization (Baker, Holt, Stern, Krager and
Ichtertz)

Attachments
Att. A. Staff Report
Att. B. Organization Chart

Form Review
Form Started By: Lupita Ramirez Started On: 01/18/2013 03:14 PM
Final Approval Date: 01/18/2013 



Staff Report Re-Organization January 2013

file:///C:/...gs/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/7PL4YVIG/Staff%20Report%20Re-Organization%20January%202013.html[1/18/2013 3:35:34 PM]

                      Yolo County Housing        
                   147 W. Main Street          Woodland:    (530) 662-5428                            
                  WOODLAND, CA 95695       Sacramento: (916) 444-8982
                                                        TTY: (800) 545-1833, ext. 626       

DATE:        January 24, 2013
TO:                YCH Housing Commission
FROM:        Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director
SUBJECT:        Review and Approve Proposed Agency Reorganization

RECOMMENDED ACTION
That the Housing Commission:
1. Review and Approve the Proposed Agency Reorganization that eliminates the
Agricultural Housing Division, reorganizes the Real Estate Services and Housing
Assistance Divisions; creates the Facility Services Department; and
2. Authorize the new Organizational Chart; and
3. Ratify necessary layoffs; and
4. Authorize the Executive Director to Implement the Agency Reorganization

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
As part of the ongoing effort to streamline departments and divisions to create the
highest level of efficiency and improvement in our service delivery, the Agency
has implemented restructuring of departments and divisions in 2007 and again in
2009.  Through these efforts, YCH has been able to maintain a balanced
operational budget and minimized or avoided staff reductions during times of
reduced revenue.

Due to proposed decreased revenue of $310,838 from the State of California
Housing and Community Development Department, Office of Migrant Services for
FY 2012-2013, the Housing Commission appointed a subcommittee to assist the
Executive Director in looking at ways in which to ensure continued service for the
migrant farm-worker centers within the Agency’s portfolio. That subcommittee has
worked with the Director on maximizing revenue and in looking at ways to
minimize cost. YCH was successful in having some revenue added back into the
2012-2013 budgets; however, this was insufficient to continue to operate the
centers. As a result, staff and the subcommittee reviewed several staffing
alternatives. The proposed reorganization is a result of that work - allowing the
Agency to move forward while retaining the majority of staff and continuing to
operate the centers.  
Due to the timing of the budget and the need to move quickly to contain possible
losses, on January 14, 2013, the Executive Director issued 21-day lay-off notices



Staff Report Re-Organization January 2013

file:///C:/...gs/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/7PL4YVIG/Staff%20Report%20Re-Organization%20January%202013.html[1/18/2013 3:35:34 PM]

to the following positions: Office Assistant II, 2 Migrant Center Coordinators.

YCH has a fairly complex housing and infrastructure profile.  The YCH Housing
Department currently consists of the Housing Assistance Division, which is made
up of tenant-based vouchers, project-based vouchers, homeownership and family
self-sufficiency programs; the Real Estate Services Division, which is made up of
owned and managed low-income public housing and non-profit owned housing,
and the Agricultural Housing Services Division, which consists of three migrant
centers (one operated under the Dixon Housing Authority) and seven permanent
affordable farm worker units.

In the last year, there have been staffing changes throughout YCH’s portfolio,
which has required staff to remain nimble in order to continue to deliver services.
As an example, Real Estate Services lost a seasoned supervisor and manager.
This loss resulted in maintenance staff being temporarily housed within the
Facilities Division.  The Supervisor for the Agricultural Housing Division voluntarily
left for a different placement nearer to his original home, leaving that position
vacant. Staff and the subcommittee propose to build on these changes in a
positive way that will allow it to retain the majority of its employees, while
improving the cohesion of the Agency and uniformity of its maintenance systems.

The proposed changes are as follows (and are laid out in the attached proposed
organizational chart):

Create a more equal span of control by creating a Facility Services
Department and Department Director (Facilities is currently headed by an
Administrator and is a Division of Administrative Services). This
department would be responsible for  property and assets, supervise all
maintenance and migrant center coordinator staff, and maintain
responsibility for all construction management and the oversight of grant
funds, including  USDA Rural Development and the Public Housing Capital
Fund Grant Program awarded by HUD.
Elimination of the Agricultural Housing Division, moving management into
Real Estate Services and maintenance into Facility Services.
As part of the elimination of Agricultural Housing Services, the Supervisor
and Office Assistant II positions would be eliminated and a Housing
Specialist II position created for agricultural services in order to provide
property management to the three migrant centers. This position would
work under the direction of the Real Estate Services Housing Program
Supervisor.
Senior Migrant Center Coordinators and Migrant Center Coordinators
would be assigned to Facility Services and work under the direction of the
Facilities Director.
Staff proposes that two (2) lead worker positions be created to assist with
organizing workflow. One for real estate services units and one for
seasonal farmworker units. In addition, the existing Facilities Clerk will be
tasked to assist in the routing and organizing of maintenance needs.
The temporary Office Assistant position is eliminated. To assist the
Housing Specialist II during times of high workload (when the centers are
occupied), the Facilities Clerk will be reassigned full time to Facilities and
will no longer share time with Housing Assistance. Instead, during the
season, this position will spend 40% of the time working in Agricultural



Staff Report Re-Organization January 2013

file:///C:/...gs/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/7PL4YVIG/Staff%20Report%20Re-Organization%20January%202013.html[1/18/2013 3:35:34 PM]

Housing (approximately April through October)
Migrant Center Coordinators will be reduced from 3FTE to 2FTE. The
temporary seasonal maintenance will be eliminated.
To assist the Housing Assistance Division with its workload, the Housing
Specialist I assigned to Eligibility will become part of the Housing
Assistance Division and can assist with Voucher operations as eligibility
workload demands allow. This will improve span of control for the
Operations Director as well by including the position in a recognized
division and improving the chain of command for that department.

As a result of this proposed reorganization, the Agency will be required to only
eliminate three (3) current filled FTE positions, one (1) vacant Supervisor position
and no annual temporary hiring of two (2) seasonal non-benefited part time
positions. In exchange, YCH would be adding one Housing Specialist II position
and either two (2) seasonal part-time positions or 1 full-time position. Despite a
loss of over $310,000 in annual revenue, total impact would be contained at 1
FTE and 2 temporary part time positions under this scenario.

Staff has been in contact with the union and is in the process of discussing
impacts of the proposed reorganization. There will be more information available
to the Commission from staff at the meeting of January 24, 2013.

Finally, the proposed organizational chart streamlines operations, improves ability
to create better quality control, offers upward mobility for existing employees,
improves access to mobility within the organization. It also helps to further the
“One YCH” concept and puts the Agency in a good place if it needs to consider
further changes as a result of additional revenue losses that could result from a
year long Continuing Resolution or possible Sequestration.

FISCAL IMPACT
The reorganization will enable the Agency to balance the budget and meet
funding shortfalls of over $310,000 resulting in the opening of the three Migrant
Centers in 2013 and have the least impact to current staff levels.

CONCLUSION
Staff recommends that the Housing Commission approve the proposed
recommendations.

Attachment:  Organizational Chart 2013



Organizational Chart (no sequestration) - 2013

Executive Director (1)

Housing Services: (13.5 FTE) Administrative Svcs (5.75 FTE)

Real Estate Services (6.5 FTE)

Director of Operations (1)

Housing Choice 
Voucher

Program (6 FTE)

Housing Specialists II (2)

Housing Specialist  I (1)

Housing Specialist I –
Eligibility (1)

Housing Inspector (1)

Client Services 
Coordinator  (1)

Office Assistant I 
(1)

Interns 

Volunteers

Facillity Services:  (14 FTE)

Director of Facility 
Operations (1)

Housing Commission Agency Clerk (unfilled)
[contract service]

Agency Legal Counsel
[contract service]

Sr. Maintenance Lead (1)
And Sr. Maintenance (2)
- Assigned to AMP1, 

AMP2 and AMP3

Senior Lead Migrant 
Center Coordinator (1)
And Sr. Migrant Ctr (2)
- Assigned to Davis, 

Dixon and Madison 

Migrant Center 
Coordinator (2)  

- 1 full time plus 2 
part time or 2 full 
time

Maintenance Worker II (3)
Maintenance Worker I (1)

Office Assistant II (1)

Finance (3 FTE)

Finance 
Director (1)

Senior 
Accountant (1)

Finance 
Specialist II (1)Program Supervisor (1) Program Supervisor (1)

Resource
Administrator (1)

I.T.  Manager 
(.75)

Computer 
Learning 
Center 
Coordinators 
(4 = 2 FTE)

Housing Specialists II (4)
- 3 Real Estate 

Services assigned 
to AMP1, AMP2, 
and AMP3

- 1 Agricultural 
Services

3 P/T Resident Managers 
(1.5 FTE)

3 Volunteer Tenant Liaison

Special Asst. Intern (.5 FTE)

Management Team – 2

Executive Team – 6 or 
5.75 FTE

Departments – 4:  Totals  41  Paid Staff = 37.75 FTE
Housing Services = 15 Paid Staff; 3 Volunteer = 13.5 FTE
Facilities = 14 or 15 Paid Staff = 14 FTE
Administration = 8 Paid Staff = 5.75 FTE 
Finance = 3 Paid Staff = 3 FTE
Executive = 2 Contract Staff, 1 part time intern and 1FTE 
Ex. Dir.

Department Cur.
#FTE

Prop.
#FTE

Total Current
# of staff

Proposed
# of staff

Total

Housing 25.9 13.5 (12.4) 25 15 (10)
Facilities 4.6 14 +9.4 5 15 +10
Administration 5.75 5.75 ------- 8 8 -------
Finance 3 3 ------- 3 3 -------
TOTALS 39.25 36.25 (3.0) 41 41 -------


	Agenda
	Item04  Elections
	Att. A. Staff Report
	Item05  Housing Choice Voucher Payment Standards
	Att. A. Staff Report
	Att. B. Resolution
	Item06  Minutes
	Att. A. Minutes
	Item07  2013 Calendar
	Att. A. Calendar
	Item08  Davis & Madison Migrant Centers
	Att. A. Staff Report and Resolutions
	Item09  Agency Reorganization
	Att. A. Staff Report
	Local Disk
	Staff Report Re-Organization January 2013


	Att. B. Organization Chart

